

SHAVOL MORRIS

1033 Redgate Avenue, Apt 2
Norfolk, Virginia, 23507
(757)-609-1852
Smorr001@odu.edu

Career Objective

To work as a Human Services professional, working directly with an agency or organization that caters to the population of youth and young adults; assisting with their needs to help better their lives in the short and long run. Possesses a bachelor's degree in the field with much experience orchestrating and facilitating different educational programs and events for this population.

Education

2015-2019 Bachelors of Science in Human Services

Norfolk, Virginia
Old Dominion University

Experience

2017-2019 Old Dominion University Housing and Residence Life

Norfolk, VA

Desk Receptionist

Assistant to Residents

Used a computer every shift working with Microsoft Excel, and Computer Documents. Entered necessary information into spreadsheets and documents that are crucial to the running of the desk. Managed, audit, and oversee building mail, packages, and keys. Reported issues to authority figures. Provided information when residents have questions, comments, and concerns.

2017-2018 Old Dominion University Resident Hall Association

Norfolk, Virginia
Old Dominion University

General Liaison

Advocate for Residents

Spoke on behalf of a designated residence hall in a General Assembly of faculty. Planned, orchestrated, and facilitated programs that educate and recruit. Marketed the organization through different mediums.

Gathered information about the residents and their wants for change. Proposed legislature and ideas for change to the residence hall.

Additional Skills

Personal:

Active listening

Adaptability

Critical thinking

Problem Solving